MAYOR LINDA GORTON CHARLES H. MARTIN, P.E
” LEX'NGTON DIRECTOR

WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
U County Counci

FROM:
Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality
DATE: September 2, 2025

SUBJECT:  Third Annual Renewal of Sanitary Sewer Monitoring and Alarm Equipment Services (Contract #149-2022))

Request

The Division of Water Quality (DWQ) requests approval of the third annual renewal of Contract # 149-2022 with
ADS Environmental Services (ADS, LLC), the division’s sole source provider for sewer overflow
monitoring/reporting services. This is the third of five renewals permitted under the contract associated with
Resolution 321-2022.

Purpose of Request

The purpose of this contract is to provide the continued flow monitoring, operation/maintenance services, cell
service, and web hosting operations necessary to mobilize crews when wet weather manhole overflows occur. The
existing monitoring system was implemented to meet Consent Decree requirements associated with the Sewer
Overflow Response Plan (SORP).

Project Cost in FY26 and in Future Budget Years

This third renewal provides services for 16 monitors at an annual cost of $95,808,

Are Funds Budgeted

Funds are budgeted in 4002 303406 3454 71299

Director/Commissioner
Martin/ Albright

Ce: Jimmy Ross, Division of Water Quality
Crystal Mundy, Diviston of Water Quality
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